Office of the Chief Operations Officer| Room 1.38 | Dr. Steevens'
Hospital | Dublin 8| DO8 W2A8|

05" May, 2021

Ms. Réisin Shortall T.D.
Dail Eireann

Kildare Street

Dublin 2

Re: PQ23561/21

PQ 23561/21 — “To ask the Minister for Health the position regarding a Covid-19 vaccination centre
(details supplied) in Dublin 1; if it is open and operating; if not, the reason; and if he will make a
statement on the matter.”

Details Supplied:

Covid 19 vaccination Centre at Croke Park, Dublin 1

Dear Deputy,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to your above Parliamentary
Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. | have examined the matter

and the following outlines the position.

| can confirm that the COVID-19 Vaccination Clinic at Croke Park, Dublin 1 opened on 03™ May 2021
in accordance with the scheduled opening of clinics.

Yours sincerely,

-

oo

Frances McNamara

Assistant National Director,
Office of the Chief Operations Officer



